
Request for Quotation (RFQ) 
for the  

RFQ#2022-0394_NFI kits with customization 
BID BULLETIN  

Addendum No. 2 

This Addendum No. 02 is issued to address inquiries and clarification from bidders and modify information 

provided in the Request for Quotation for the Supply and Delivery of NFI kits issued to prospective vendors on 25 

October 2022. 

A. Inquiries from Bidders

No. Question Response 

LOT A On Item 4/5/6 Men/Women/Children 
Shoes 

 Can you provide a picture of the 
desired models for better reference. 

LOT B On Sanitary pads 

Please advise if requested quantity is 
2packs of 50s? 

Yes, this is correct 

LOT B Please advise about the approximate 
quantities of the kits needed. 
if a cartoon box or plastic bag is 
required for the kitting 

For Lot B - hygiene kits, we require 1,000 

kits per category: 

1. Male - 1,000 kits in a white bag
customized with IOM Logo and

label “M”
2. Female – 1,000 kits in a white

bag customized with IOM Logo

and label “F”
3. Children - 1,000 kits in a white

bag customized with IOM Logo
and label “C”

See attached IOM LOGO. 

Please include a photo of the bag 
(without logo) together with your offer. 
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LOT C On Disposable Isolation Gown 
 
Please advise if the attached picture is 
acceptable. 
 

 
 

 

YES, accepted 

LOT C On the Bleach  
 
Please advise requested size? 
1L/2L/L3.7L 
 

1L 

LOT C On Biohazard Bin Cover  
 
Please advise what you require?  
Pedal /flop/ or push cover? 

Please submit offer for the 3 options: 
Option1: Pedal type 

Option2: Flop 
Option3: Push Cover 

LOT C On Biohazard Bag  
 
Please advise if required tohave a 
imprinted biohazard logo? 

No, this is not required 

 

 

Respectfully Yours, 

 

 

 
Procurement department 
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